
From:                                 Tim Townsend <tim.townsend@westsussex.gov.uk>
Sent:                                  06 May 2025 13:36:34 UTC+01:00
To:                                      "Steven King" <Steven.King@midsussex.gov.uk>
Subject:                             RE: Response_DM-827-25-1.pdf

Hi Steve.

The access falls mainly within East Sussex's administrative boundary but part of it (including the proposed 
pedestrian crossing) is within West Sussex's boundary.

Tim

Tim Townsend, MCIHT
Principal Transport Planner, County Highways Team - Highways, Transport and Planning
West Sussex County Council, Ground Floor Northleigh, County Hall, Chichester PO19 1RQ
Phone: (External) 03302 225726 (Internal) 25726
Email: tim.townsend@westsussex.gov.uk
Web: 
https://eur02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.westsussex.gov.uk%2F&data=05%7C0
2%7CSteven.King%40midsussex.gov.uk%7Cc5681e93c34e4829593e08dd8c9aa3c1%7C248de4f9d13548cca4c8ba
bd7e9e8703%7C0%7C0%7C638821317998638497%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRy
dWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C
&sdata=StBBGk%2FRSPMc8gSp%2FqfPzwZC23ii8a8umQ1fMlB0IdM%3D&reserved=0

-----Original Message-----
From: Steven King <Steven.King@midsussex.gov.uk>
Sent: 06 May 2025 12:23
To: Tim Townsend <tim.townsend@westsussex.gov.uk>
Subject: Response_DM-827-25-1.pdf

**EXTERNAL**

Hi Tim

Thanks for your response on this one, which I will send on to the applicants.

From the County Council records, are you able to confirm that the proposed vehicular access onto Fox Hill is within 
the administrative boundary of East Sussex County Council?

Regards

Steve

Steven King, BSc (Hons) Dip TP, MRTPI
Team Leader, Major Development
Development Management
01444 477556
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https://eur02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.midsussex.gov.uk%2F&data=05%7C02
%7CSteven.King%40midsussex.gov.uk%7Cc5681e93c34e4829593e08dd8c9aa3c1%7C248de4f9d13548cca4c8bab
d7e9e8703%7C0%7C0%7C638821317998663608%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRyd
WUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C
&sdata=J3cNaImKJQ5R3a6eF%2BIc36y7W015%2FtltwoFmdGTmXoQ%3D&reserved=0

Working together for a better Mid Sussex

The information contained in this email may be subject to public disclosure under the Freedom of Information Act 
2000. Unless the information contained in this email is legally exempt from disclosure, we cannot guarantee that we 
will not provide the whole or part of this email to a third party making a request for information about the subject 
matter of this email. This email and any attachments may contain confidential information and is intended only to be 
seen and used by the named addressees. If you are not the named addressee, any use, disclosure, copying, alteration 
or forwarding of this email and its attachments is unauthorised. If you have received this email in error please notify 
the sender immediately by email or by calling +44 (0) 1444 458 166 and remove this email and its attachments from 
your system. The views expressed within this email and any attachments are not necessarily the views or policies of 
Mid Sussex District Council. We have taken precautions to minimise the risk of transmitting software viruses, but 
we advise you to carry out your own virus checks before accessing this email and any attachments. Except where 
required by law, we shall not be responsible for any damage, loss or liability of any kind suffered in connection with 
this email and any attachments, or which may result from reliance on the contents of this email and any attachments.

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments unless 
you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.
________________________________
 LEGAL DISCLAIMER
This email and any attachments are confidential and intended solely for the persons addressed. If it has come to you 
in error please reply to advise us but you should not read it, copy it, show it to anyone else nor make any other use of 
its content. West Sussex County Council takes steps to ensure emails and attachments are virus-free but you should 
carry out your own checks before opening any attachment.
________________________________
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